
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

keD) (FBI) 

I lcD)(CON) b 6 
Monday October 25. �2�~�1� 0 3:03 PM b 7 c 

I -(CD) (FBI) 
I kCD) (FBI) 

RE: National Security Higher Education Advisory Board Meeting on October 28, 201 0 

President Seligman has been briefed into his Secret clearance and am awaiting the paperwork from Buffalo, which I 
should receive by tomorrow. After receipt of the paperwork I will have SeeD reflect the necessary input inl I 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I am waiting on President Schapiro's case to be adjudicated will check for a status today. Will check on Chancellor Thorp 
as well. 

Mission - "One Team, One Goal" 

Please take a moment to visit the CD Security Office's Customer Service Satisfaction survey. We appreciate your 
feedback. 
http://hq-eswebs-OOl.fbinet.fbi:9100/Survey/showSurvey.htm?surveyid=425 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Is there a way that you could please check with Security Division re the final clearance/adjudication status of UNC 
Chancellor Holden Thorp, Northwestern University President Morton Schapiro, and Rochester University President Joel 
Seligman? 

Thank you,L..I __ ___. 

ssAIL.. ___ ___. 

fBIHQ 

....._ ___ ...... I(Desk! 
1 



Visit thel Home Page r------, 
http://home. fbi net. fbi!NS B/Cd ~ages/Default.aspx 

From: I teo) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday October 25 j010 8:41 AM 
I (CD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: FW: National Security Higher Education Advisory Board Meeting on October 28, 2010 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 

From: I I (SeeD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday October ~2, 2010 3:16PM 
I CD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: National Security Higher Education Advisory Board Meeting on October 28, 2010 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ok 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

No, I just forget to address the subject line in the first email. 

Thanks 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Did something change for the first email? 

From: I teo) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday. October 22. 2010 1:00 PM 
I lsecD) (FBI) 

Subject: National Security Higher Education Advisory Board Meeting on October 28, 2010 
. ' 
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UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

AD Daniel Cloyd and the Will host a 
National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) meeting that will take place at FBI 
headquarters in the William H. Webster room on October 28th 2010, beginning at 8:00am, and 
ending at approximately 1:30pm. The attendees should start arriving approximately between the 
hours of 7:30 and 7:45. The Counterintelligence DivisionA lwill have people standing in the 
lobby area, ready to direct each guest directly to the meeting area. I will walk a copy of the attendee 
list to your office, and if needed, I can also walk the list to the escort desk and FBI police. I'm not 
sure if you remember the last NSHEAB meeting in February, but we did not give the attendees, 
badges, do to the fact that we escorted each person directly to the conference area. If you have any 
questions please call or email me. Have a nice day. 

Thank You 

Management and Program Analyst 
Counterintelligence Division 

desk) 
bb) 
fax) 

~o=rnice::-rn~,ou~rs:::-:,.f. t:O'O am - 4:30 pm 
1 Fic.fbi.gov 

I 

« File: Attendee List NSHEAB.1 0.28.201 O.wpd » 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

. UNCLASSIFIED 
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